



## Professional Profile

### PERSONAL INFORMATION

Name	Alfred White	
Position	Psychiatrist	
Address	The George Road Clinic 22 George Road Edgbaston Birmingham B15 1PJ	
Email / Telephone	<a href="mailto:enquiries@nppneurogroup.com">enquiries@nppneurogroup.com</a>	0800 917 3330

### PROFILE

Dr Alfred White undertook his senior training in Birmingham and obtained his MD in 1981. He was appointed an NHS Consultant with Birmingham and Solihull Mental Health Trust in 1978.

He acts as a Medical Advisor for the General Medical Council and has been an Examiner and now is a Royal College of Psychiatrists Observer. His other interests include Liaison Psychiatry, Head Injury and Medical Negligence.

Alfred is published in many papers on a wide range of topics; from Capgras and De Cerambault Syndrome. Case History in 1973 to Attitudes of Doctors in the event of them becoming mentally ill. In 2009.

Alfred completed a research project leading to his obtaining a Doctorate in Medicine. The research included a study of the psychological effects of accidental trauma. As a result, he has become an expert in this field and his opinion is sought in the effects of trauma and additionally on cases of Medical Negligence.

In 1995 Alfred was able to establish a liaison psychiatry service to the Queen Elizabeth and Selly Oak University Hospital as well as a unit for the young disabled at Moseley Hall Hospital, some services to the head injury unit and to Woodlands Hospital. For some years he was on the regional committee setting up service for the head injured patients.

## EDUCATION

Kings College Hospital Medical School – 1967 -1970

Guy's Hospital Medical School -1965 - 1967

**LRCP, MRCS:** May 1970

**MB, BC:** June 1970

**MRCPSych:** October 1974

**MD:** June 1981

**FRCPsych:** June 1991

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

- **Consultant Liaison Psychiatrist** – Birmingham and Solihull Mental Health Trust – Present Post
- **Consultant Psychiatrist** – Central Birmingham health Authority -1978 – to date
- **Lecturer**, Birmingham University Department of Psychiatry October 1975 – January 1978
- **Senior Registrar to Dr R W Tibbetts**, Central Birmingham Health District – February 1975 to October 1975
- **Senior Registrar to Dr M Sim** Central Birmingham Health District – 1<sup>st</sup> April 1974 to 31<sup>st</sup> January 1975
- **Registrar to Dr A C P Sims**, All Saints Hospital, Winson Green Birmingham 7<sup>th</sup> July 1972 to July 1973
- **Senior House Officer (Psychiatry)** Queen Elizabeth Hospital 7<sup>th</sup> July 1971 – 6<sup>th</sup> July 1972
- **Senior House Officer (Psychiatry)** Midland Nerve Hospital Birmingham 7<sup>th</sup> July 1971 – 6<sup>th</sup> July 1972
- **House Surgeon (Urology)** Queen Elizabeth Hospital 7<sup>th</sup> January 1971 – 6<sup>th</sup> July 1971
- **House Physician (General and Renal Medicine)** Kings College Hospital 1<sup>st</sup> July 1970 to 31<sup>st</sup> December 1970

## AREAS OF EXPERTISE / OTHER USEFUL INFORMATION

### Administration:

- Regional Adviser on Approval of Doctors Under Section 12(2) of the 1983 mental health Act (until Summer 2000)
- Control of Infection Committee
- Deliberate Self-Harm Committee

### Chairman of the following:

- The Bruce Burns Memorial trust
- Medical Advisory Committee (Mental health) Until spring 2000
- Sankey Clinico-Pathological Club

### Member of the following:

- Confidential Committee (3 Wise Men)
- Committee Member Birmingham Medical Institute
- Committee Member Royal College Psychiatrists West Midlands Executive

**Assessor** - Human Tissue Authority

**Honorary Position** – President of Section of Psychiatry, Birmingham Medical Institute (1984/5)

GMC : Consultant – Sick Doctors Scheme – Medical Assessor

Trustee – Jubilee Fund – Bruce Burns Memorial Trust

### Recent National Lectures

- Faculty of Occupational Medicine Royal College Physicians London – Mental Illness and the Workplace
- Brain Injury Conference Manchester – Lecture / Workshop brain Injury